BISHOP, Steehen

From: Kevin Grant <kevin.grant@grovelandscentre.org.uk>
Sent: 19 January 2015 13:06

To: BISHOP, Stephen

Subject: RE: AEHEP Launch 26.02.15 at Westminster Final Details

Thank you Stephen, | was passing on the details forwarded to me but | will make a correction....going via Kensington
would mean an unnecessary diversion!

Regards, Kevin

From: Stephen.BISHOP@education.gsi.gov.uk [mailto:Stephen.BISHOP@education.qgsi.gov.uk]
Sent: 19 January 2015 12:19

To: Kevin Grant
Cc: Stephen.BISHOP@education.gsi.qov.uk
Subject: RE: AEHEP Launch 26.02.15 at Westminster Final Details

Kevin

If these instructions have been sent to other people, | suggest you correct the reference to
Cromwell Road, which should be to Cromwell Green. Cromwell Road is in Kensington.

Stephen

Stephen Bishop
Independent Education and Boarding Team
Department for Education

stephen.bishop @ education.gsi.gov.uk
01325 735315 (Int x635315)

From: Kevin Grant [mailto:kevin.grant@grovelandscentre.org.uk]
Sent: 19 January 2015 11:08

To: BISHOP, Stephen

Subject: FW: AEHEP Launch 26.02.15 at Westminster Fina! Details

Hello Stephen

Please see below details of the AEHEP launch that you have kindly agreed to attend as a guest panel member and
speaker. If you have any questions, please do let me know. | look forward to seeing you again on the day.

Regards, Kevin Grant

Association of Elective Home Education Professionals (AEHEP) Official Launch,
at the Palace of Westminster, from 1300 on Thursday 26" February 2015

Dear colleague



Further to our previous email, please see below for further details of the AEHEP official launch at the
Palace of Westminster on Thursday 26" February 2015, from 1300.

It is suggested that attendees should allow sufficient time to travel through security, and we advise
arriving between 12.00 and 12.20 to allow for this. Please wear your Local Authority ID badge or
equivalent and bring a minimum of luggage. Members should enter the building at the CROMWELL ROAD
ENTRANCE (number 7 on the attached map) where you will be met by a representative of the AEHEP
Committee and directed to ROOM 14. During the event, time will be available for participants to present
questions to the panel, and there will be the opportunity to network. It is anticipated that the room will
close around 1630.

The speakers on the panel who have confirmed are:
e Graham Stuart, M.P.

Lord Lucas, House of Lords
e Daniel Monk, Reader in Law, Birkbeck, University of London
¢ Stephen Bishop, Department for Education, Lead in EHE policy

e Members of the AEHEP committee, including Jenny Dodd (Chair), Dave Harvey {Vice Chair), Kevin
Grant {Secretary}

Also expected to be present will be representatives from the NSPCC.

We look forward to welcoming you on the day, and hope you enjoy and benefit from this event. Please
contact Kevin Grant at kevin.grant@grovelandscentre.org.uk if you have any questions.

Thank you and kind regards

jﬂoﬂ D ?‘farvgy {, Grant

Jenny Dodd, Dave Harvey, Kevin Grant and the committee members of the AEHEP

This email was scanned by the Government Secure Intranet anti-virus service supplied by Vodafone in
partnership with Symantec. (CCTM Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) In case of problems, please call
your organisations IT Helpdesk.

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes.

The original of this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure Intranet virus scanning service
supplied by Vodafone in partnership with Symantec. (CCTM Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) This email
has been certified virus free.

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



